KONGU ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE (Autonomous), ERODE-638 107

3.5.2 Total amount spent on developing facilities, training teachers and staff for undertaking consultancy during the last five years

		2017-2018			
Name of the Teachers/Staff	Name of the Facilities developed and Department	Agency seeking training with contact details	Year	Name of Consultancy	Total Amount Spent (INR in Lkhs)
Mr.S.Murganantham	Computer Technology & Information Technology	Students, Research Scholars and Faculty members from educational Institutions	2017-2018	Cloud Computing with Amazon Services	0.68574







KONGU ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS)

ERODE - 638107



Programme Completion Report

Date: 15.02.2018

Department	:	Computer Technology and Information Technology
Name of the staff incharge	;	R.Rooba
Name of the HOD	1.	S.Muruganantham
Name of the Programme	1	National Workshop on Cloud Computing with Amazon Web Services
Date	:	01.02.2018 and 02.02.2018
No. of Beneficiaries		
a. Our college	:	23
 b. Other Institution c. Name of the Resource Person 	-	41 Total : 64 : 1, Dr.Rajesh Devadas

Budget : Particulars	Receipts	Payment
Advance Received from college	68,574	
Amount collected through Registration Fee (Rs.19,200.00)		
Expenses 1. Postal Charges - Invitation Dispatch to other Colleges		1363.00
2. PP Enterprises - Petrol charge		100.00
3. ARS Vedhambigal Offset– White Art 170 Gsm D/Dy Sheet		125.00
4. ARS Stationaries & Book Sellers (Registration kit – File, PAD,,Pen, ID Card Pouch, Printing Charge)		7780.00
5. Friends Designer's - Certificate and Delegate Card		946.00
6. SRM Sweets and Cakes (Chief Guest Refreshment)		368.00
7. NEW DSN Trophy's (Chief Guest Memento - 9x 12 Wooden Plague Memento)		369.00*
8. Bharathi Digital Flex – Digital Flex banner and Wood frame		3584.00
9. Nishanth Bakery & Fancy Store – (Chief guest Accessories for guest house – Brush, Paste, Oil, Powder, Shampoo, Soap)		70.00
10. Petro Zone – Petrol Charge		100.00
11. Hotel Junior Kuppanna (Chief Guest Dinner)		341.00
12. Kongu Stationaries World	KONGL	Dr. N. SRAWAN PRINCIPAL, JARTS AND SCIENCE CO (AUTONOMOUS)

AAUS

Iscould

Total	68574.00
24. Banana Leaves for Lunch	30.00
23. Nandha Digital studio	288.00
22.KASC Canteen - Lunch & Refreshment	15,500.00,
21. KASC Canteen - Lunch & Refreshment	15,410.00
20.Siva Sakthi Amenity Centre – Biscuits for Refreshment	440.00
19.Siva Sakthi Amenity Centre - Chocolate	40.00
18. Remuneration To Dr.Rajesh Devadas DD.No 020668	20,000.00
17. Krish Foods (Tea Cake for Refreshment)	910.00
16. Aisvariyam Shopings – CD Marker	30.00
15. Parvathi Bakery & Xerox (Paper cup for Lunch)	60.00
14. Sri Murugan Department Store – Battery for mike (Eveready AA 1015N)	120.00,
13. Parvathi Bakery & Xerox (Paper cup for Lunch)	60.00

Brogramme I/c (R. ROOBA)

H.O.D 15 102 18

ABATSP

Principal

Correspondent



Dr. N. RAMAN PRINCIPAL, KONGU ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS) NANJANAPURAM, ERODE - 638 107

К	DNGU ARTS AND SCIENCE C (AUTONO	MOUS)		Doc.No. Rev.Date	QR-208 25.04.201
118	PROGRAMME APPEOV	AL AND SETTLEMENT	FORM		
			36	Date	25.01.20
Name of the	Faculty R. R.	2013.0			
. Department		Tahodory and	Tolor	- Har T	- And
Name of the	Programme : Recendence	tional Workshop	an cloud	anui cele	ng win
Date : From	Programme : Second Ma	.o.dgois No	of Days	2 day	1
	Venue : £6			/	
Chief Guest			810-510-510		
	- D	0		0 .	1
Expenditur	yes Devadas, cro & Founder, B-Tree	e habs, ise	rgalaru		
And the second sec					
SL. No.	Purpose	Proposed Rs.	Actual Rs.	Re	marks
	Purpose			Re	marks
No.	Purpose			Re	marks
No. 1.	Purpose			Re	marks
No. 1. 2.				Re	marks
No. 1. 2. 3.	- Details			Re	marks
No. 1. 2. 3. 4.				Re	marks
No. 1 2. 3. 4. 5.	- Details			Re	marks
No. 1 2. 3. 4. 5. 6.	- Details			Re	marks
No. 1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7.	- Details			Re	marks
No. 1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8.	- Details			Re	marks
No. 1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9.	- Details			Re	marks
No. 1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 6. 9. 10.	- Details			Re	marks
No. 1 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11.	- Details			Re	marks
No. 1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12.	- Details			Re	mærks
No. 1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13.	- Details			Re	marks
No. 1 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14.	- Details		Rs.	Re	marks

10. source: P: 127 SR: 14/ CTE, I .T.

·M.

HOLDE

ERODE 638 107

 Budget
 198000 - Spansors / Grant
 Registration Fees

 Balance Amt, Available
 H012795-106795
 P

 Expenses Proposed
 91205 60 000 P

 Balance
 46795

istate Vo R ROOBA

Dr. N. RA 12 OFF/CE VE OFFICER MANAGER KONGU ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS) NANJANAPURAM, ERODE - 635 107. CORRESPONDENT



KONGU ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS) ERODE-638 107

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

NATIONAL WORKSHOP ON CLOUD COMPUTING WITH AMAZON WEB SERVICES (NWCCAWS'17)



The National Workshop on CLOUD COMPUTING WITH AMAZON WEB SERVICES (NWCCAWS' 17) was conducted for Faculty Members, Research Scholars Students and Industrialist on 01.02.2018 and 02.02.2018 by Dr. Rajesh Devadas CTO, Pustaka Digital Pvt. Ltd., CEO & Founder, B- Tree Labs, Bengahiru. It was organized by the Department of Computer Technology and Information Technology. This workshop aims to introduce the most commonly used AWS services with a 50% hands on component. At the end of the session participants gained the knowledge to build simple, public and private solutions in the cloud. With additional study, participants will be able to pass the AWS Solution Architect certification - Associate level



HEAD OF THE DEPARTMENT PARTMENT OF COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (ONGU ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS) ERODE - 638 107.



Dr. N. RAMAN PRINCIPAL. KONGU ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS) NANJANAPURAM, ERODE - 638 107

BIO DATA

1

:

.

1

:

:

:

Name Mobile Number Nationality Education Experience Skills

Address

Dr. Rajesh Devadas Ph.D., PMP 96865 09000 Indian M.C.A., Ph.D.,PMP 20 + Years Web Mining, Sematic Web mining, SQA platform, Cloud Computing



B-Tree labs, Bangalore, Tamilnadu

Professional Summary

- CEO & Founder of B-Tree labs, which focuses on training and consulting. The B-Tree Labs is focused on bringing the industry experience into the academics through academic consulting, specialized advanced courses for students.
- He Serves as a CTO and Director for Pustaka Digital Media Pvt. Ltd., which is focusing on publishing e-books in regional languages. Rajesh who brings in 20+ years of industry experience in program management, architecting enterprise solutions along with Doctorate in computer science.
- Before B-Tree Labs, Rajesh had served as a program manager as part of the Strategic Emerging Services (SES), in HP Global Soft, Bangalore managing close to 10 projects in Cloud, SOA and middleware technologies such as TIBCO, Oracle Fusion Middleware and JBoss SOA Platform.
- He was also leading the CoE (Centre of Excellence) for SOA and BPM technologies. In this role, he is responsible for driving innovation, IP creation, capacity and capability development of SOA and Integration resources.
- With a career in the computer industry of over twenty years, Rajesh has served in various roles in Hewlett-Packard for about 17 years, as a software engineer, consultant, and project leader. Apart from the role of managing projects.
- Rajesh was involved in organization wide initiatives in leadership roles for delivery
 optimization, IEEE industry relations and has delivered more than 250 guest lectures
 and conducted more than 50 workshops in various colleges across Tamil Nadu in
 several technical areas.
- The areas addressed are related to Cloud computing, SOA and Web Services, Semantic Web, Object Oriented Concepts, software languages such as Java/JEE and in the topic of soft skills. Rajesh holds a Ph.D. and Masters degree in Computer Applications from Madurai Kamaraj University. He is PMP certified - a recognized project management certification from Project Management Institute (PMI).





BIO DATA

Name	:	Dr. R. Chinnaiyan
Mobile Number	:	8867838352, 7598084146
Nationality	£22	Indian
Education	\$.9	M.C.A., M.Tech., M.Phil.Ph.D.,
Experience		16 Years
Skills	•	Machine Learning, Artificial Intelligence Data Mining
Address	2	Associate Professor CMR Institute of Technology AECS Layout, Bangalore- 560 037

Professional Summary

- 16+ years of experience in the field Academic Institutions and 1 year experience in the field of IT Industry.
- Received 6 Grants from the Sponsored agencies like AICTE and TNSCST
- Filed 6 Patterns in the areas like Component Based Software Systems and Artificial Intelligence.

Published 7 books in the area of Component Based Software Systems

Professional Experience

- Associate Professor, July 2018 to Present, Department of Information Science and Engineering, CMR Institute of Technology, Bangalore, Karnataka.
- Associate Professor, July 2015 to June 2018, Department of Master of Computer Applications, New Horizon College of Engineering, Outer Ring Road, Marathahalli, Bangalore, Karnataka.
- Associate Professor, February 2011 to June 2015, Department of Computer Applications, A.V.C. College of Engineering – Mannampandal, Mayiladuthurai, Tamil Nadu.
- Assistant Professor, August 2008 to January 2011, Department of Computer Applications, A.V.C. College of Engineering – Mannampandal, Mayiladuthurai, Tamil Nadu.
- Senior Lecturer, January 2007 to July 2008, Department of Computer Applications, A.V.C. College of Engineering – Mannampandal, Mayiladuthurai, Tamit Yadu.
- Lecturer, August 2001 to December 2006, Department of Computer Applications, A.V.C. College of Engineering – Mannampandal, Mayiladuthurai, Tamil Nado.





BIO DATA

Name	:	Mr. S. Balachandar
Mobile Number	10	96327 53615
Nationality	18	Indian
Education	2	Ph.D
Experience	£	20 + Years
Skills	:	IOT, Block Chain Analyticsn
Address	:	Researcher and Evangelist
		Shell India Pvt Ltd
		Bangalore

Professional Summary

- Mr. S. Balachandar previously worked at Changepond, Wipro Technologies, Societe Generale and EMC².
- · He is a research scholar in VTU and doing his Ph. D in IOT Security Analytics.
- He has 20 years of IT Industry exposure with array of technologies like Big Data, 10T, Block chain Analytics in various domains like Finance, Tele-co, Healthcare and Manufacturing.
- He is a certified Big Data-Data lake designer and block chain Architect and SME.
- · He is also a Meet up organizer in Federated Big Data Lake Community and IOT.
- He has submitted 5 research papers on IOT, 2 papers on Block chain and a book chapter on Drone Management using IOT and Block chain.
- · Now he is working as a Sr. Solution Data Architect in shell.



Dr. N. RAMAN PRINCIPAL. KONGU ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS) NANJANAPURAM, ERODE - 638 107



(AUTONOMOUS) Affiliated to Bharathiar University, Coimbatore Approved by UGC and AICTE and Re-accredited by NAAC ISO 9001:2015 Certified Institution NANJANAPURAM, ERODE - 638 107.

NATIONAL WORKSHOP ON CLOUD COMPUTING WITH AMAZON WEB SERVICES ATTENDANCE FORM

Name ANITHA.S.THOMSAN ABINAYA.S ABINAYA.S ANISHNU MONISHAN.M OHARANI.R	Designation Student Vif Student Research Scholar	01.02 FN -	AN ABS ABS	FN	AN
BINAYA.S	Student	FN -	ABS	ENT	AN
BINAYA.S	Student	F - 1			-
ISHNU MONISHAN.M	and the second s	-	ABS	Ent	
	Research Scholar			ELA1	-
HARANI.R		1.00	V.M	N.65	ser
	Research Scholar	A.	S	Ser.	80
ARTHICK.G.S	Research Scholar	Sec.	·	3A	80
RIDHAR.M	Research Scholar	8	6	8	6
JEETHA.R	Research Scholar	B	B-	RS	æ
AVITHRA.P	Research Scholar	₹×1	301	S.	\$
JMA A	Research Scholar	E	de	to	A
OWRIPRAKASH.R	Research Scholar (3-	en	h	ha
MERCY.A	Research Scholar	Que	A	0	a
EELAVATHY J	Assistant Professor	Be	800	80)	Ress
ARJUN.M	Student	-	AB	SEN	π-
ACHA MUTHU.V	Student	-	ABS	ENT	-
RAMYA.B	Assistant Professor	Sa.	32	色	48
	EETHA.R AVITHRA.P MA A OWRIPRAKASH.R EELAVATHY J RJUN.M ACHA MUTHU.V	EETHA.R Research Scholar AVITHRA.P Research Scholar MA A Research Scholar OWRIPRAKASH.R Research Scholar MERCY.A Research Scholar EELAVATHY J ASSIStONE Professor RJUN.M Student ACHA MUTHU.V Student ACHA MUTHU.V Student	EETHA.R Research Scholar AVITHRA.P Research Scholar MA A Research Scholar WMA A Research Scholar WWRIPRAKASH.R Research Scholar IERCY.A Research Scholar EELAVATHY J ASSISTONE Professor RJUN.M Student ACHA MUTHU.V Student IN Assistant Professor MAYA.B ASSISTONE Professor CAMYA.B ASSISTONE PROFES	EETHA.R Research Scholar B Professor AVITHRA.P Research Scholar Professor WAAA Research Scholar Professor WRIPRAKASH.R Research Scholar Professor EELAVATHY J ASSISTONE Professor Professor RJUN.M Student AB ACHA MUTHU.V Student AB	EETHA.R Research Scholar B B B AVITHRA.P Research Scholar B B B IMA A Research Scholar B B B IERCY.A Research Scholar B B B IERCY.A Research Scholar B B B IRUN.M Assistont Professor B B ACHA MUTHU.V Student ABSENT AMYAB Assistant Professor B B IMA A Assistant Professor B B

A SALA	1.00		and the second second	1	Signa		
PP-	SI No.	Name	Designation	01.02.20	018	02.02	.201
				FN /	AN	FN	AN
	36	KARTHIKEY	Associate Professor	8	1	8	8
Trate.	17	GHAYATHRIJ	Associate Professor		8	8	\$
calls States	18	RAMESH P	Head & Assistant Professor	1.100	eu.	1.N.	1.1
	19	KRISHNAVENI.V	Associate Professor	X with	1	d)	L
	20	SANTHIYA.K.G	Associate Professor	8 8	JE .	de	8
	21	ILAYARAGU.P	Assistant Professor	Qi S	4	A	A
	22 -	JAGANATHAN.S	Assistant Professor	8	2	8	8
	23	SUNDAR RAJ.R	Assistant Professor	din d	y.	22	dis
	24	GOPINATHLD	Assistant Professor	te t	8	te.	te
11	25	SIVARAJA.S	Assistant Professor	44 4	2	ht.	44
	26	JAYANTHI.B	Associate Professor	8	6	6	8
	27	VANITHA.S	Assistant Professor	100	Ð	0	10
	28	KRITHIKA.S	Assistant Professor	8	ø		-
	29	SADHANAYAKIS	Assistant Professor	15	8	4	4
	30	GEETHA M	Assistant Professor	14	8	WX	M
	31	PUSHPALATHA R	Assistant Professor	R	8	R	82
	32	THENMOZHLP	Assistant Professor	P	P	P	P
	33	CHANDRU.M	Assistant Professor	* *	r	*	¥
	34	KARTHEREYANAR	Assistant Professor	Dar	-	Am	1

Dr. N. RAMAN PRINCIPAL, KONGU ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS) NANJANAPURAM, ERODE - 638 107.

SI No.	Name	Designation	01.03	2.2018	02.02	2.2018
51 140.	Name	Designation	FN	AN	FN	AN
35	SINDHUJA.S	Assistant Professor	F	SF.	7	X
36	SAVEETHA R	Assistant Professor	V	B	N	12
37	GOWTHAMI.S	Assistant Professor	1	S.	S	S
38	ABINAYA J	Research Scholar	J.M	5.+1	50	23
39	KALAIYARASI P	Research Scholar	8.20	(A)	D	P
40	MYTHILY V	Research Scholar	14.10	-	-	Sh.
41	SIVA SANKARI K	Research Scholar	100 M	and a	CTA	and a
42	SATHYA P	Research Scholar	SA	23/4	X	180
43	JANANIPRIYA A	Research Scholar	38	SE	A	S.
44	KOWSALYA DEVI K	Research Scholar	X	12	A Martin	400
45	DEVANTHIRAN S	Student	1 dix	100	24	17)
46	ENNISAI SELVAN	Student	R	eg	an	29
47	KARTHIKRAJA.R	Student	level	WW I	tal	us
48	KISHORE.V	Student	d	ste	102	10th
49	SILAMPOLLY	Student	3.4	Stafe	styl	54
50	VISHAL.S	Student	-	ABS	ENT	-
51	KRITHIKA.T	Assistant Professor	-	ABS	ENT	-
52	SARANYA.K	Assistant Professor	Bar	- Colory	que	Rad
53	SENTHIE KUMAR9	Assistant Professor		ABS	NT	-

ERODE 638 107

ON ×

Dr. N. RAMAN PRINCIPAL, KONGU ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS) NANJANAPURAM, ERODE - 638 107.

					ature	-
I No.	Name	Designation		.2018		.2018
54	ABDUL KATHER.A.H	Assistant Professor	FN	AN	FN	AN
~				ABSI	D	D
35	MOHAN RAJ.S	Assistant Professor	At	Y.	Xix	XX
56	REHNASULTHANA.S	Research Scholar	2	P	2	2
57	PUSHPAVALLI R	Research Scholar	Real	Bui	A CONT	Ro
58)	IMMACULATE MARY.C	Associate Professor	V	VI	2	T
59	RASHID DAR AB	Research Scholar	East	Rankuf	Ratio	Radid
60	HUBERT SHANTHAN	Research Scholar	20:	R	-RS	1391
61	KOKILA.S.S	Assistant Professor	8	2	2	8
62	BHARATHISINDHU.P	Assistant Professor	\$	S	St	8
63	SAMUNDEESWARI E S	Associate Profess	1912	200	98	EN
64	SUGUNA J	Associate Profess	84	M	X	X
65	BAGYALAKSHMI C	· Research Scholar	*	*	-	P
66	LAKSHMI T	Assistant Professor	3	2	8	2
67	DIVYA K T	Assistant Professor	A	ert	or	er
68-	SASIKUMAR.G	Assistant Professor	-	ABS	ENT	-
69	BASKAR.M	Assistant Professor	Mond	48-8	mg_	NAR
70	BHUVANESHWARI.M	Assistant Professor	Sec	See	wat	we
6	VALARAMATHI.M	Head of the Department	hall	py.	Tely	Add
3	ANITHA + S	Aseletont Brokelson	60	28	13:3	A
73	PAUL DINESH.A	Student	2.20	Row	6gent	Apan



Assursing the Best Assursing the Best Dr. N. RAMAN Bepartment of Computer Technology and information Technology, PRINCIPAL, KONGU ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS) NANJANAPURAM. ERODE - 638 107

